



January 10 2022: 5:30-7 pm

Mission: The Eagle Heights Spanish Immersion PTO is a group of parent volunteers and EHSI staff. We rely on fundraising and parent volunteers to help enrich the student learning experience at EHSI.

Time	Topic	Owner
min	Upcoming Events <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • PTO e blast • Conferences • Book fair • SEF coin drive 	All
20 min	President Updates <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ideas for outdoor activities when it gets warmer!! Movie projector, food truck, different type of dance festival. (K-2 grade have never experienced it, sad) • Spirit wear: Set up a spirit wear email address. ehsispiritwear@gmail.com . Thank you to volunteers who helped fulfill orders. Going to turn online ordering back on. Anna A. and Amy K. going to help fulfill orders. • Conferences: food (sug for conference meals/snacks) • Google calendar that people can subscribe to?? Can put zoom links on them, upcoming events. Vote, yes from hernan. • hammock garden, contractor wants more money to install (approve \$3500) 	Jody Rannow
10min	Vice President Updates/ Class Rep coordinator <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • up to \$100 for each class to have an in class celebration. Should we have class reps help coordinate? • (anna) call for nominations for legacy awards, primary and secondary and volunteer. also community leader/alumni. 	Erin Gunelson anna anderson
2 min	Treasurer Updates <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • teacher reimbursements coming in. \$400 plus \$100 for parties. teachers can submit and /or class rep w/ teacher can. • Teacher holiday party some spirit wear ordering, not a lot of updates. 	Steph Chapek
min	Maraton de Lectura <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • possible volunteer for maraton for upcoming years • 100% participation will be getting books. some classes got glow stick parties. 	Amy Kornis Stephanie Hoffman
20 min	Volunteer Coordinator Updates <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • need presidents, vice presidents or find a role for anyone. A lot of members will have kids moving on from EHSI and need replacements. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ suggestion that on the website there are descriptions of the roles of each member, time commitments etc 	Andy Wilson Shana Halversen (communications)
5min	SEF Updates <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Not sure about coin drive • Put in request for next school year. depends on travel restrictions, covid. AMity has said interest has been lower. • Fundraising event, may 6th (cinco) in person. Might want help with possibly planning a virtual event (anna A willing to help and Erin G) 	Sarah Bailey Scott Meyer



min	Principal Updates <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Covid- doing well● Nominations-staff is doing well. community at ehsi is doing well● Kinder event: lottery coming up at the end of the month, in person.● Assessments started friday● Staff: Bowling at bowlero. some great bowlers, hernan needed bumpers.● Staff meeting: for bldg. celebrated bdays from sep to now.● 2 projects: Rob principal at h.s. More courses in spanish coming to high school. Also working on tassle program.● Conferences: in person and virtual. can always shift to all virtual. no new guidelines on food for right now.	Hernan
-----	--	--------